CCA Official Filing: | O R l G | NAL

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2002 9:52 AM

To: Paula Isler; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Docket 020672-TI (Starlink Communications, LL.C)

FYI, you would have received an e-mail notice last week indicating we had a return receipt card showing the PAA order
in this docket was delivered to the company. That was incorrect. Apparently the card got separated from the envelope
when the mail was delivered to the mail room and then was given to us separately (and on a different day) from the
"unable to forward" envelope, and we didn't catch the fact we already had an entry in CMS concerning the order.

I'm going to place a copy of this e-mail in the file to explain what happened, but wanted to be sure you were aware that
the PAA order was NOT delivered to the company.

Kay

Tracking: Recipient Read

Paula Isler Read: 12/3/0210:35 AM

Adam Teitzman
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